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Dear Vasugi Bradeepan,

| am writing to submit additional documents for our planning application referenced 24/00106/FUL/ADDINF for the
property at Unit 1-2, Willoughby Road, Bracknell, RG12 8FB.

The supplementary information is detailed as follows:

- An updated Proposed Roof Plan, including a section and 3D image that illustrates the proposed layout of solar

panels.
- An updated Proposed Elevation that indicates the height of the existing roof behind the external wall.
- Existing Site Photographs that provide a current view of the premises.

| kindly request that you review these documents at your earliest convenience. Their assessment is vital for the
validation of our complete planning application.

Should you need any further details or have any inquiries regarding the submitted information, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
Kind regards,

Sheila Smith

lustedgreen

Studio 524, Metal Box Factory, 30 Great Guildford Street, London, SE1 OHS



